

GP Data Board - Minutes

Meeting Minutes

21 April 2021 - 12:00-14:00 MS Teams

| Attendees | Role | Organisation |
|-----------|----------|--------------|
| REDACTED | REDACTED | REDACTED |
| | | |
| REDACTED | REDACTED | REDACTED |
| | | |
| REDACTED | REDACTED | REDACTED |
| DEDACTED | DEDACTED | DEDACTED |
| REDACTED | REDACTED | REDACTED |
| Apologies | | |
| REDACTED | REDACTED | REDACTED |



GP Data Board - Minutes

| Item | Discussion Item | Action owner |
|------|--|--------------|
| 01 | Welcome and Apologies | |
| | REDACTED (REDACTED – Chair) opened the meeting and welcomed the attendees. | |
| 02 | Review of the previous board minutes – REDACTED The minutes of the previous board, held 24 February 2021, were circulated as part of the meeting papers pack prior to the meeting. The meeting minutes were approved. | |
| | REDACTED asked if there were any other decisions to raise at the Board? No comments made. | |
| 03 | Terms of Reference Discussion – REDACTED | |
| | REDACTED | |
| | | |
| 04 | Data Strategy – REDACTED REDACTED | |
| | REDACTED | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| 05 | GPDfPR – REDACTED | |
| | REDACTED gave an update. key areas. Currently in process of taking the service live. Has been delayed with issues raised by key stakeholders. NHSD are making good strides with BMA and RGCP where a lot of top-level concerns were discussed. A way forward was agreed. NHSD have also engaged with Med Confidential (MedC), and a briefing held. Lots of comments were received. This has caused further delay to the service commencing. Concern was raised about sensitive codes. A further issue around Types 1s was also discussed. NHSD confirmed that there will be a 6-week period where no data would be collected. The service launch is expected w/c 26th April. The service is technically ready. | |
| | Service laurich is expected w/c zo** April. The service is technically ready. | |



GP Data Board - Minutes

| Item | Discussion Item | Action owner |
|------|--|--------------|
| | REDACTED: asked about the data for Patient Experience? REDACTED: the scale of this work creates a potential risk. The best approval for GP data the balance of risk moves to a more cautious position. The approach has received executive input. | |
| | REDACTED: regarding the 6-week hiatus for data collection, what is the direction? REDACTED: the sense is that it will happen, but the key thing is how it will be communicated. There needs to be clarity about what NHSD are doing and why. | |
| | REDACTED will set out what was discussed at the profession meeting on 20th April. | |
| | REDACTED: asked if NHSD could outline what work is happening around the Comms? REDACTED: NHSD have a 6-week plan for comms activity. There will be a press notice available, including editorial and blogs. There will be planned endorsements and advocacy in coming weeks. The DPN will be issued to practices. NHSD will make available a privacy notice and animation as well. This is not a public campaign, but it is a significant change so there is a need to make stakeholders aware of this change. | |
| 06 | GPAD – REDACTED | |
| | REDACTED | |
| 07 | Patient Experience – REDACTED / REDACTED | |
| | REDACTED | |
| 07 | No AOB items raised in this meeting. | |
| | Next Meeting The next meeting is scheduled for 09 June 2021, 12:00 – 14:00 over Microsoft Teams | |